
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/13/2012 6:02:00 PM

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPQRATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Laura Doll
To:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: FW: Cast-Iron Pipe and San Francisco

From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:01 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Halligan, Julie; Robertson, Michael; Lindh, Frank; Rashid, Rashid A.; Lee, 
Dennis M.
Subject: Cast-Iron Pipe and San Francisco

Relevant documents for responding to media questions. Would still be very helpful to have 
some examples of particular delays caused by the moratorium:

1. Letter from Pres Peevey to PHMSA July 27, calling out SF permitting as a problem.

2. Letter from CPSD to SF DPW July 3 on same issue, asking for cooperation.

3. CPSD PowerPoint August 23
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